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Gibson-Glass, Mary

From: Keleher, Marylou

Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2011 3:18 PM

To: Gibson-Glass, Mary

Cc: Rep.Milroy

Subject: RE: Just reply to this email when you have a copy of the sub. Thanks (end)
Hi Mary,

We have now received the Substitute Amendment to AB 96. Rep. Milroy would like three amendments, each drafted

separately. FLDW uction DY\JUJK

1) The bill would not take effect until the next gubernatoriai election
2) The Appt of the Secretary would require a 2/3 vote of the Senate for confirmation
3) On page 1, lines 7-9, amend it to require that the governor shall personally consult with the County Veterans

Service Officers Association of Wisconsin AND with the presiding officers of at least 6 additional Wisconsin
veterans organizations.

The Exec Session of the committee is scheduled on Thursday, May 12, at 10:00 am.
Thank you!
Mary Lou Keleher

Aide to Rep. Nick Milroy
6-0640

From: Gibson-Glass, Mary

Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 10:04 AM

To: Keleher, Marylou

Subject: Just reply to this email when you have a copy of the sub. Thanks (end)

Mary Gibson-Glass

Senior Legislative Attorney
Legislative Reference Bureau
608 267 3215
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT (LLRBs0096/1),
TO 2011 ASSEMBLY BILL 96

1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amen(‘i{nent as follows:

2 1. Page 1, line 6: before that line insert:

3 “SECTION 1b. 15.05 (1) (a) of the statutes is renumbered 15.05 (1) (a) 1. and
4 amended to read:

5 15.05 (1) (a) 1. If a department is under the direction and supervision of a
6 secretary, the secretary shall be nominated by the governor, and with the advice and

7 consent of the senate appointed, to serve at the pleasure of the governor, except as

@ provided in subd !g.” é ,

History: 1973 ¢. 90: 1977 ¢. 4, 196; 1985 a. 18; 1985 a. 332 5. 251 (3); 1989 a. 31, 169; 1993 a. 399; 1995 a. 27.

SEcTION 1g. 15.05 (1) (a) 2. of the statutes is created to read:
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15.05 (1) (a) 2. The secretary of veterans affairs gshall be nominated by the

governor, and with the advice and co irds of the senate present and

voting, ﬁhall be appointed to serve o
v

2. Page 1, line 6: substitute ¢ lng’ for

v/

3. Page1,line9: after “with” insert “a county veterans service officer from each

¢ of the governor.”.

1)”.

county in the state and with”.

v
4. Page 3, line 16: after that line insert:
v/
“(2m) Notwithstanding section 15.49 (2) of the statutes, as affected by this act,

any person serving as a member of the board of veterans affairs on the effective da

v
of this subsection whose nomination has been confirmed by the senate on or bgfore
that date may continue to hold office and exercise the powers and duties of that office

for the residue of his or her unexpired term, as determined under SECTION { 0(5), and

—

until his gr her success is appomted and c{ualiﬁed.”.
Hior 03 )

e . ?
5. Pag)iél line 4: delete hnes 4 to ZOand substitute/

NAY
md section 15.49 (2) of the statutes, as affected by this act, the 2

members of the board of veterans affairs who are serving on the board on the effective

date of this act and whose terms expire on May 1, 2019, shall serve for terms expiring

on May 1, 20178 S
6. Page 4, line ;O: after that line insert:
“SEC"I‘ION . E}fzetive date.
@;ﬁ This act takes effect on February 1, 2015.”.

(END)
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT (LRBs0096/ g

TO 2011 ASSEMBLY BILL 96

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

X/I::Q{,l:n\e 6: before that line insert:

{

~=~ “SEcTION Thw _15.05 (1) (a) of the statutes is renumbered 15.05 (1) (a¥T. and}
-

.,

amended to read: ™ 7
\ P
15.05 (1) (a) 1. Ifa depaﬁqrent is under the dlreetlon and supervision of a

\,

secretary, the secretary shall be nommated by/the governor and with the advice and |

=,
consent of the senate appointed, to s e at th&pleasure of the governor, except as !

J

e |

provided in subd. 2.7 ™ f
SECTION 1g. (1) (a) 2. of the statutes is createatq read 5

e
15.05 (1) (a) 2. The secretary of veterans affairs shall be ‘nominated by the\

governor, and with the advice and consent of two—thirds of the senate present and 'i
;

e
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; county in the state and with”. I

4. Page 3, line 16: after that line insert:

“(2m) Notwithstanding section 15.49 (2) of the statutes, as affected by this act,
any person serving as a member of the board of veterans affairs on the effective date
of this subsection whose nomination has been confirmed by the senate on or before
that date may continue to hold office and exercise the powers and duties of that office
for the residue of his or her unexpired term, as determined under SEcTION 11 (5), and

until his or her successor is appointed and qualified.”.
5. Page 4, line 3: delete “a)”.

6. Page 4, line 4: delete lines 4 to 20 and substitute “stats., and section 15.49
(2) of the statutes, as affected by this act, the 2 members of the board of veterans
affairs who are serving on the board on the effective date of this act and whose terms
expire on May 1, 2019, shall serve for terms expiring on May 1, 2017.”.

7. Page 4, line 20: after that line insert:

“SEcTION 12. Effective date.

(1) This act takes effect on February 1, 2015.”.

(END)



